Lake Township, Huron County Board of Trustees Meeting 4988 W. Kinde Rd., Caseville, MI. June 15, 2020

Due to the Governor's Executive Order concerning the Coronavirus, the meeting was held via teleconference. Meeting was called to order at 7:30 P.M. A roll call vote was taken and those in attendance were Valerie McCallum, Dale Hartsell, James Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins. There were two guests.

Agenda was presented with the following additions;

An addition was made to Old Business for transfer station electrical.

There are additions to the bills payable for the month

A motion was made by Collins, seconded by Hartsell to approve the agenda with additions. All ayes, motion carried.

May Board Minutes were presented. A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Collins to approve the May minutes as presented. All ayes, motion carried.

Report:

Supervisor – Gypsy Moth Spraying was completed Tuesday, June 9, 2020.

Treasurer – Monthly Report submitted. Requested clerk obtain postage for tax mailings.

Clerk - None

Trustees - None

Correspondence

CAFPA Minutes

Zoning Administrators report

Building Inspector Report

DTE notice of 4% rate increase for street lighting. Will investigate LED conversion as cost saving measure. Clerk to share all information with Hume and Chandler townships.

Public Comments – None

Old Business

2020 Road Work

Cost estimates were obtained for adding stone on the following roads;

Etzler Road between Champagne and Grassmere Road

Grassmere Road from Etzler Rd to McIlharge Road

Etzler Road between State Park Road and Elkton Road

Pine Street from Oak Beach road to M25

The total cost for this road maintenance is \$118,213.50

In the subdivisions, the following roads need stone added;

Sand Road west of Quarry Rd.

Lake Road

New Sand Road

Mary Road east and west of Van Road

Trail Road east and west of Van Road

Total estimate for this road work is \$18,535.50

Total for the addition of stone to the above roads is \$136,749.

A motion was made by Kelterborn, seconded by Hartsell to approve funding for the above described road work. All ayes, motion carried.

6A Money needs to be allocated for short notice brining and general patching. It was recommended \$10,000 be approved for this purpose. A motion was made by Kelterborn, seconded by Hartsell to approve \$10,000 for 6A funding. All ayes, motion carried.

The cost of brush spraying will be the same as 2019. The road commission matches our portion. A 100 foot setback from residences is adhered to during the spraying. The areas affected will be reviewed before spraying occurs. A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Kelterborn to approve money to match the road commission's portion of the cost of brush spraying. All ayes, motion carried.

The Board is waiting on an estimate for crack sealing from the road Commission.

by the Planning Commission and the Board of Trustees. It is proposed the Board hold a joint meeting with the Planning Commission to review at the normal Planning Commission meeting. This joint meeting will be contingent upon acquiring a safe location to allow a public meeting to be held while maintaining the proper health guidelines for the Covid 19 pandemic. A motion was made by McCallum, seconded by Hartsell to hold a joint meeting with the Planning Commission on July 22, 2020 providing a site can be obtained to meet the guidelines referenced above. All ayes, motion carried.

Transfer Station Electrical – After discussion to provide cooling and heating to the small room at the transfer station, it was decided to investigate the costs of a small, dual fuel generator and the necessary peripheral supplies needed to provide a temporary means to heat and cool the room for the employee. Motion by Kelterborn, seconded by Hartsell to table the discussion until costs for the equipment can be procured. All ayes, motion carried.

New Business -

Noxious Weed Violation – A certified mail letter had been sent to address a noxious weed complaint. However, the certified mail receipt was not returned to the Township. After more complaints from neighbors, the Zoning Administrator contacted Esch Landscaping to take care of the lawn. The charge from Esch Landscaping was \$225. Our violation fee is \$50. Due to administrative errors and the failure to deliver the certified letter notifying the property owner of the violation, it was discussed waiving the \$50 fee. The property owner agreed to reimburse the township for the landscaping company costs. Motion by Hartsell, seconded by Collins to waive the violation fee. All ayes, motion carried.

Covid 19 Preparedness Plan – It is required by the state to formulate a formal written preparedness plan within two weeks of the hall reopening due to Covid 19. It was recommended Sheri Stanton be the coordinator because she is the person most often at the hall. The MTA has a sample plan that can be adapted to our situation. It is recommended the hall remain closed until such time as a plan is in place.

However, the building inspector must meet with contractors for permits. Meeting at the jobsite is preferred. If a presence at the hall is necessary to conduct certain business, an appointment must be made and all CDC recommended precautions taken to minimize risks. Only one person in addition to the building inspector would be allowed in the hall at a time. A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Collins to allow the building inspector to meet at the hall between 8:00 AM and 10:00 AM following the aforementioned guidelines to conduct business. All ayes, motion carried.

Approved Board of Trustees Minutes – June 15, 2020

Gypsy Moth Spray Funding – To defray the cost of Gypsy Moth Spraying, the 2020-2021 budget was reviewed and amended as follows;

Move \$1500 from the Township Road Fund to the Gypsy Moth Fund; \$350 to be added to spraying and \$1150 to be added to the administrative costs.

A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Collins to make the budget amendments. All ayes, motion carried.

Payment of Bills -

Two additions were made to the monthly bills;

Sandy Pobanz Hall cleaning \$50

Hatfield Spraying Gypsy Moth Spraying \$59,310

Total monthly payables with additions - \$73,674.79

A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Kelterborn to pay the bills as presented with additions. All ayes, motion carried.

Public comments – None

Adjournment - A motion was made by Hartsell, seconded by Kelterborn to adjourn. All ayes, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM

Respectfully submitted

James Deming, Clerk

Approved Board of Trustees Minutes – June 15, 2020